Overview and Scrutiny Task Group - Local Strategic Partnership

Wednesday, 25 March 2009

Present: Councillor Mike Devaney (Chair) and Councillors Dennis Edgerley, Marie Gray and Hasina Khan

Also in attendance: Councillors Ken Ball (Coppull Parish Council) and Stella Walsh (Coppull Parish Council)

Officers in attendance: Lesley-Ann Fenton (Assistant Chief Executive (Policy and Performance)), Claire Thompson (Performance Advisor (Partnership)), Carol Russell (Head of Democratic Services) and Dianne Scambler (Democratic and Member Services Officer)

09.14 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Councillors Nora Ball and Alan Cain.

09.15 DECLARATIONS OF ANY INTERESTS

No declarations of interest were declared.

09.16 **MINUTES**

RESOLVED – That the minutes of the Overview and Scrutiny Task Group – Local Strategic Partnership meeting held on 27 February 2009 be held as a correct record for signing by the Chair.

09.17 COUNCILLOR KEN BALL - COPPULL PARISH COUNCIL

Councillor Ken Ball spoke to the Group about the Alcohol Designation Order that had been implemented in Coppull to help combat the anti-social behaviour issues they had been consistently having in the village. The Order would allow for Police intervention if deemed necessary for people found consuming alcohol that were causing a nuisance, over 18 years of age.

The residents of Coppull had experienced anti-social behaviour for quite sometime around the Leisure Centre, near the Springfield Road Estate. Large numbers of young people were travelling from all over the Borough to congregate in this area, consuming alcohol.

The Parish Council decided had decided to seek an Alcohol Designation Order for an area of the village and had consulted with the local residents that were affected.

The process had been a slow and complicated one as there were many legalities that needed to be done by the Borough Council's Legal Department, before permission was finally granted by the Home Office.

The Parish Council Members felt that the Order has been successful for the residents of Coppull, and a Police Report showing statistical information for the period 1 July 2008 – 13 March 2009 seemed to reflect this, with a huge reduction in phone calls to the Police for this period compared to previous. The numbers of youths congregating around the Leisure Centre had dramatically reduced and there was every indication

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY TASK GROUP - LOCAL STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP

that the problem has just not moved on to a different area of the Village. Councillor Ball also reported that the Police would recommend extending to other others areas of Coppull.

Members of the Group were impressed by the evidence presented and thought that there were many other areas of the Borough that could benefit from such a scheme. They also talked about the possibilities of implementing a full Alcohol Ban for all the Play Area's around Chorley and the Town Centre.

- RESOLVED 1. That the Task Group consider recommending a combination of Alcohol Designation Orders and Alcohol Ban's around the Borough in its Final Report.
- 2. Representatives from the police, neighbourhoods and legal be invited to attend the next meeting of the Task Group to give their views.
- 3. That the Group seeks to get a view from Councillor Ralph Snape about issues in his ward.

09.18 DRAFT FINAL REPORT

The Group received the draft Final Report for consideration and some amendments were made.

RESOLVED – That the Group would give further consideration to the draft Final Report and that any comments would be given at the next meeting of the Group.

09.19 PUBLIC QUESTIONS

There were no public questions.

09.20 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

RESOLVED That a further meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Task Group – Local Strategic Partnership be held on 30 April 2009 at 11.00am, and that Councillors Ken ball and Stella Walsh be invited to attend.

Chair